

FW: Terrace Bay Bakery Hydro

From: "Sherwin, Nicholas (MNDM)" <nicholas.sherwin@ontario.ca>
To: "Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)" <rachel.thompson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Apr 2017 12:02:57 -0400
Attachments: TTBakery Hydro Bills.pdf (394.01 kB)

Hi Rachel,

Please see the attached bill for a bakery in Terrace Bay. They have definitely had their challenges in the past, as far as paying off the full amount of their bills but have tried to work with Hydro One to the best of their ability and still have a montly balance owing of between \$8,000 and \$11,000 on average. Am wondering if, based on the bill attached, you can tell me what kind of discount they would be looking at under the Fair Hydro Plan. Also, would they qualify for the lowered caps on ICI? Anything we can recommend to help them would be much appreciated as they are the only bakery/breakfast spot in town and wouldn't want to see them close their doors.

Nicholas

From: Michael Gravelle, MPP (Constituency Office) [mailto:mgravelle.mpp.co@liberal.ola.org]
Sent: April-19-17 11:29 AM
To: Sherwin, Nicholas (MNDM)
Cc: Larry Joy
Subject: Terrace Bay Bakery Hydro

Hey Nick,

Here are the bills for Terrace Bay Bakery that we discussed yesterday. There is two bills since they have two different accounts, both currently in arrears.

Thanks!

Kevin Thomas
Constituency Assistant to MPP Michael Gravelle
179 South Algoma Street, Thunder Bay, ON P7B 3C1
Tel 807-345-3647 / TF 1-888-516-5555 / Fax 807-345-2922